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Carolyn Thomas

From: eNotice TCEQ
Sent: Wednesday, November 6, 2024 8:55 AM
To: morgan.lamantia@senate.texas.gov; JM.lozano@house.texas.gov
Subject: TCEQ Notice - Permit Number O4324
Attachments: TCEQ Notice - O4324_37338.pdf

This email is being sent to electronically transmit an official document issued by the Office of Air of the 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality. 

This email is being sent to you because either (a) you filed a document with the Office of the Chief Clerk 
that made you part of the official mailing list for the above referenced matter, or (b) notice to you is 
legally required. As authorized by Texas Water Code 5.128, this electronic transmittal is replacing the 
previous practice of hard copy distribution. Amendments to Texas Government Code 552.137 prompted 
a change to the agency's privacy policy regarding confidentiality of certain email addresses. The revised 
privacy policy can be viewed at http://www.tceq.state.tx.us/help/policies/electronic_info_policy.html. 

Questions regarding this email may be submitted either by replying directly to this email or by calling 
Mr. Jesse Chacon, P.E. with the Air Permits Division at (512) 239-5759. 

The attached document is provided in an Adobe Acrobat .pdf format. If you cannot display the 
attachment, you may need to visit the Adobe web site (http://get.adobe.com/reader) to download the 
free Adobe Acrobat Reader software. 
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Kelly Keel, Executive Director 
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November 6, 2024 
THE HONORABLE MORGAN LAMANTIA 
TEXAS SENATE 
PO BOX 12068 
AUSTIN TX  78711-2068 
 
 
Re: Accepted Federal Operating Permit Significant Revision Application 

Project Number:  37338 
Permit Number:  O4324 
Steel Dynamics Southwest, LLC 
Sinton Mill 
Sinton, San Patricio County 
Regulated Entity Number:  RN110750965 
Customer Reference Number:  CN605646041 

 
Dear Senator Lamantia: 
 
This letter notifies you that the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality has received a federal 
operating permit (FOP) significant revision application for a site located in your district. As part of this 
permitting process, the applicant is required to publish a formal newspaper public notice. The notice will 
inform the public of their right to make comments or request a public hearing. This link to an electronic 
map of the site or facility's general location is provided as a public courtesy and not part of the application 
or notice. For exact location, refer to application. https://gisweb.tceq.texas.gov/LocationMapper/?marker=-
97.45,28.056388&level=13. 
 
The FOP program regulates both new and existing major sources of emissions. The goal of the program 
is to improve air quality in Texas through increased compliance by codifying existing applicable regulatory 
requirements into the FOP. The FOP provides the applicant authorization to operate the equipment at the 
site. The FOP identifies and codifies air emission requirements (known as applicable requirements) that 
apply to the emission units at the site. The FOP does not authorize construction of emission units or 
emissions from those units. The New Source Review (NSR) permit is the mechanism for these 
authorizations. 
 



The Honorable Morgan Lamantia 
Page 2 
November 6, 2024 
 
 
Re:  Accepted Federal Operating Permit Significant Revision Application 
 
 

 

This letter is being sent to you for information only and no action is required. If you need further 
information, please contact me at (512) 239-1250. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Samuel Short, Deputy Director 
Air Permits Division 
Office of Air 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
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November 6, 2024 
THE HONORABLE JOSE M LOZANO 
TEXAS HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES 
PO BOX 2910 
AUSTIN TX  78768-2910 
 
 
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

 
Dear Representative Lozano: 
 
This letter notifies you that the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality has received a federal 
operating permit (FOP) significant revision application for a site located in your district.As part of this 
permitting process, the applicant is required to publish a formal newspaper public notice.  The notice will 
inform the public of their right to make comments or request a public hearing.  This link to an electronic 
map of the site or facility's general location is provided as a public courtesy and not part of the application 
or notice.  For exact location, refer to application. 
https://gisweb.tceq.texas.gov/LocationMapper/?marker=-97.45,28.056388&level=13. 
 
The FOP program regulates both new and existing major sources of emissions.  The goal of the program 
is to improve air quality in Texas through increased compliance by codifying existing applicable regulatory 
requirements into the FOP.  The FOP provides the applicant authorization to operate the equipment at 
the site. 
 
This letter is being sent to you for information only and no action is required.  If you need further 
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

From: Carolyn Thomas
Sent: Tuesday, November 5, 2024 10:46 AM
To: Rhode, Andrea
Cc: Ritter, Jon; Dennis.Black@steeldynamics.com
Subject: FW: Steel Dynamics Southwest, LLC Permit 4342, Project 37338 Significant Revision
Attachments: Form OP-1 2024 1104 1600.pdf

Andrea, 
 
The application is missing information. 
 
Fill in the Application Area Information: 
 
start at n vineyard ave route us 77 bus for 1.6 mi turn r onto unnamed rd 0.1 mi after passing under tx 89 the site 
begins approx 100 ft after passing over the existing railroad 
 
Add Area and Lat and Long: 
 

 
Public Viewing Place: Please provide a place (A.)  for the address listed below 
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From: Carolyn Thomas  
Sent: Tuesday, November 5, 2024 7:43 AM 
To: Rhode, Andrea <andrea.rhode@steeldynamics.com>; Dennis.Black@steeldynamics.com 
Cc: Ritter, Jon <Jon.Ritter@steeldynamics.com> 
Subject: FW: Steel Dynamics Southwest, LLC Permit 4342, Project 37338 Significant Revision 
 
Good morning Andrea, 
 
Before I can transfer the Title V File, please complete OP-1 Page 5 of the Application Area Information and Public 
Notice. 
 
 
 
Thank you, 
Carolyn Thomas 
Air Permits Initial Review Team 
Air Permits Division, MC 161 
OƯice of Air Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
Phone: (512) 239-5127 
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Fax: (512) 233-0973 
E-mail: carolyn.thomas@tceq.texas.gov 
Web site: www.tceq.texas.gov 
Please consider whether it is necessary to print this e-mail. 
How are we doing? www.tceq.texas.gov/customersurvey 
 

From: Rhode, Andrea <andrea.rhode@steeldynamics.com>  
Sent: Monday, November 4, 2024 4:02 PM 
To: Carolyn Thomas <Carolyn.Thomas@tceq.texas.gov>; Black, Dennis <Dennis.Black@steeldynamics.com> 
Cc: Ritter, Jon <Jon.Ritter@steeldynamics.com> 
Subject: Re: Steel Dynamics Southwest, LLC Permit 4342, Project 37338 Significant Revision 
 
Hello Ms. Thomas, 
 
Please see the updated OP-1 Form. 
 
Thank you for your patience. 
 
Andrea 
 
 

Andrea Rhode 

Environmental Engineer 

Steel Dynamics Southwest, LLC 
8534 HWY 89 

Sinton, TX 78387 

Office: 361-424-6336 

Cell: 361-658-8935 

   

 

From: Carolyn Thomas <Carolyn.Thomas@tceq.texas.gov> 
Sent: Monday, November 4, 2024 2:53 PM 
To: Rhode, Andrea <andrea.rhode@steeldynamics.com>; Black, Dennis <Dennis.Black@steeldynamics.com> 
Cc: Ritter, Jon <Jon.Ritter@steeldynamics.com> 
Subject: RE: Steel Dynamics Southwest, LLC Permit 4342, Project 37338 Significant Revision  
  
Could you please provide the updated information I requested at your earliest convenience?  
  
Thank you! 



4

  
  
From: Rhode, Andrea <andrea.rhode@steeldynamics.com>  
Sent: Monday, November 4, 2024 1:05 PM 
To: Carolyn Thomas <Carolyn.Thomas@tceq.texas.gov>; Black, Dennis <Dennis.Black@steeldynamics.com> 
Cc: Ritter, Jon <Jon.Ritter@steeldynamics.com> 
Subject: Re: Steel Dynamics Southwest, LLC Permit 4342, Project 37338 Significant Revision 
  
Hello again, 
  
As discussed on our phone call, Dennis is not an RO for the facility, he is a DAR. We’ve updated the Op-1 form 
attached to correctly identify Jordan Breiner as the RO (Dennis had inadvertently been identified as the RO in this 
form because he was certifying the application as the DAR). Our apologizes for the confusion, please let us know if 
satisfies the needed changes. 
  
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
Sent: Monday, November 4, 2024 12:27 PM 
To: Rhode, Andrea <andrea.rhode@steeldynamics.com>; Black, Dennis <Dennis.Black@steeldynamics.com> 
Cc: Ritter, Jon <Jon.Ritter@steeldynamics.com> 
Subject: RE: Steel Dynamics Southwest, LLC Permit 4342, Project 37338 Significant Revision  
  

Hi Andrea, 
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Please designate Mr. Black as the Responsible Official in Form CRO2. 

  

As discussed during our phone conversation earlier, kindly send the completed Form CRO2, noting Mr. 
Black as the RO, to my attention. 

  

  

  

Thank you, 

Carolyn Thomas 

Air Permits Initial Review Team 

Air Permits Division, MC 161 

Office of Air Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

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
Sent: Monday, November 4, 2024 11:58 AM 
To: Carolyn Thomas <Carolyn.Thomas@tceq.texas.gov>; Black, Dennis <Dennis.Black@steeldynamics.com> 
Cc: Ritter, Jon <Jon.Ritter@steeldynamics.com> 
Subject: Re: Steel Dynamics Southwest, LLC Permit 4342, Project 37338 Significant Revision 

  

Hi Carolyn, 

  

Please see the attached forms with the updates requested.  We saw that Dennis was designated as the DAR back 
in May of 2021 (see attached "OP DEL Dennis Black 05-19-2021"), please let me know if you need anything else. 

  

Thanks, 

Andrea 

  

  

Andrea Rhode 

Environmental Engineer 

Steel Dynamics Southwest, LLC 
8534 HWY 89 

Sinton, TX 78387 

Office: 361-424-6336 

Cell: 361-658-8935 

   

  

From: Carolyn Thomas <Carolyn.Thomas@tceq.texas.gov> 
Sent: Monday, November 4, 2024 9:19 AM 
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To: Black, Dennis <Dennis.Black@steeldynamics.com>; Rhode, Andrea <andrea.rhode@steeldynamics.com> 
Subject: Steel Dynamics Southwest, LLC Permit 4342, Project 37338 Significant Revision 

  

We have received your application for the above referenced facility and it is currently under 
review.  The following item(s) are required before we can declare the application 
administratively complete: 

  

         Missing Forms OP-1 to updated Technical Contact, Sen/Rep and COR2, with Dennis 
Black listed per COR 

  

Please send it to my attention before noon today. 

  



1

Carolyn Thomas

From: Carolyn Thomas
Sent: Tuesday, November 5, 2024 7:43 AM
To: Rhode, Andrea; Dennis.Black@steeldynamics.com
Cc: Ritter, Jon
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

  



TCEQ 10002 (APD ID 251v2, revised 07/24) OP-1 
This form is for use by sources subject to air quality permit requirements 
and may be revised periodically. Page _____ of _____  

Federal Operating Permit Program
Site Information Summary 

Form OP-1 (Page 1) 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

Please print or type all information. Direct any questions regarding this application form to the Air Permits Division at 
(512) 239-1250 or to the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality, Office of Air, Air-Permits Division (MC 163), 
P.O. Box 13087, Austin, Texas 78711-3087. 

 

I. Company Identifying Information

A. Company Name: Steel Dynamics Southwest, LLC

B. Customer Reference Number (CN): CN605646041

C. Submittal Date (mm/dd/yyyy): 10/30/2024

II. Site Information

A. Site Name: Sinton Mill

B. Regulated Entity Reference Number (RN): RN110750965 

C. Indicate affected state(s) required to review permit application: (Check the appropriate box[es].)

AR CO  KS  LA  NM  OK  N/A

D. Indicate all pollutants for which the site is a major source based on the site’s potential to emit: 
(Check the appropriate box[es].)

VOC NOX  SO2  PM10  CO  Pb  HAPS

Other:

E. Is the site a non-major source subject to the Federal Operating Permit Program?  Yes No

F. Is the site within a local program area jurisdiction?  Yes No

G. Will emissions averaging be used to comply with any Subpart of 40 CFR Part 63?  Yes No

H. Indicate the 40 CFR Part 63 Subpart(s) that will use emissions averaging: 

III. Permit Type

A. Type of Permit Requested: (Select only one response)

Site Operating Permit (SOP)  Temporary Operating Permit (TOP)  General Operating Permit (GOP) 

 



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

Form OP-1 (Page 2) 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

 

IV. Initial Application Information (Complete for Initial Issuance Applications Only.)

A. Is this submittal an abbreviated or a full application?  Abbreviated Full 

B. If this is a full application, is the submittal a follow-up to an abbreviated application?  Yes No

C. If this is an abbreviated application, is this an early submittal for a combined
SOP and Acid Rain permit?  Yes No

D. Has an electronic copy of this application been submitted (or is being submitted) to EPA? 
(Refer to the form instructions for additional information.) Yes No

E. Has the required Public Involvement Plan been included with this application?  Yes  No 

V. Confidential Information 

A. Is confidential information submitted in conjunction with this application?  Yes No

VI. Responsible Official (RO) Identifying Information

RO Name Prefix: ( Mr.  Mrs.  Ms.  Dr.)

RO Full Name: Jordan Breiner 

RO Title: Vice President of Operations 

Employer Name: Steel Dynamics Southwest, LLC

Mailing Address: 7575 W Jefferson Boulevard

City: Fort Wayne

State: IN

ZIP Code: 46804 

Territory:

Country: 

Foreign Postal Code:

Internal Mail Code: 

Telephone No.: 260-969-3500

Fax No.: 

Email: Jordan.breiner@steeldynamics.com 

 



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

Form OP-1 (Page 3) 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

 

VII. Technical Contact Identifying Information (Complete if different from RO.)

Technical Contact Name Prefix: (  Mr. Mrs.  Ms. Dr.)

Technical Contact Full Name: Andrea Rhode

Technical Contact Title: Environmental Engineer

Employer Name: Steel Dynamics Southwest, LLC

Mailing Address: 8534 Highway 89

City: Sinton 

State: TX 

ZIP Code: 78387 

Territory:

Country: 

Foreign Postal Code:

Internal Mail Code: 

Telephone No.: 361-424-6336

Fax No.:

Email: Andrea.Rhode@steeldynamics.com

VIII. Reference Only Requirements (For reference only.) 

A. State Senator: Morgan LaMantia 

B. State Representative: J. M. Lozano 

C. Has the applicant paid emissions fees for the most recent agency fiscal year
(Sept. 1 - August 31)? Yes No N/A 

D. Is the site subject to bilingual notice requirements pursuant to 30 TAC § 122.322?  Yes No

E. Indicate the alternate language(s) in which public notice is required: 

 



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

Form OP-1 (Page 4) 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

 

IX. Off-Site Permit Request
(Optional for applicants requesting to hold the FOP and records at an off-site location.)

A. Office/Facility Name:

B. Physical Address:

City:

State:

ZIP Code: 

Territory:

Country: 

Foreign Postal Code:

C. Physical Location:

D. Contact Name Prefix: (  Mr. Mrs. Ms. Dr.)

Contact Full Name: 

E. Telephone No.: 

X. Application Area Information

A. Area Name: Sinton Mill 

B. Physical Address: 8534 Highway 89

City: Sinton 

State: Texas 

ZIP Code: 78387 

C. Physical Location:

D. Nearest City:

E. State: 

F. ZIP Code: 

 



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

Form OP-1 (Page 5) 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

 

X. Application Area Information (continued)

G. Latitude (nearest second): 28°03’ 

H. Longitude (nearest second): 97°27’

I. Are there any emission units that were not in compliance with the applicable
requirements identified in the application at the time of application submittal?  Yes No

J. Indicate the estimated number of emission units in the application area: 

K. Are there any emission units in the application area subject to the Acid Rain Program?  Yes No

L. Affected Source Plant Code (or ORIS/Facility Code):

XI. Public Notice
(Complete this section for SOP Applications and Acid Rain Permit Applications only.) 

A. Name of a public place to view application and draft permit: Sinton Public Library 

B. Physical Address: 100 North Pirate Boulevard  

City: Sinton 

ZIP Code: 78387 

C. Contact Person (Someone who will answer questions from the public during the public notice period):

Contact Name Prefix: (  Mr. Mrs. Ms.  Dr.): 

Contact Person Full Name: Andrea Rhode

Contact Mailing Address: 8534 Highway 89

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

Form OP-1 (Page 6) 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

 

XII. Delinquent Fees and Penalties

Notice:  This form will not be processed until all delinquent fees and/or penalties owed to TCEQ or the Office of 
Attorney General on behalf of TCEQ are paid in accordance with the “Delinquent Fee and Penalty Protocol.”

Complete Sections XIII and XIV for Acid Rain Permit and CSAPR applications only. Please include a copy of the 
Certificate of Representation submitted to EPA.

XIII. Designated Representative (DR) Identifying Information

DR Name Prefix: ( Mr. Mrs. Ms. Dr.)

DR Full Name: 

DR Title: 

Employer Name: 

Mailing Address:

City:

State:

ZIP Code: 

Territory:

Country: 

Foreign Postal Code:

Internal Mail Code: 

Telephone No.:

Fax No.: 

Email:



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

Form OP-1 (Page 7) 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

Complete Sections XIII and XIV for Acid Rain Permit and CSAPR applications only. Please include a copy of the 
Certificate of Representation submitted to EPA.

XIV. Alternate Designated Representative (ADR) Identifying Information

ADR Name Prefix: ( Mr. Mrs. Ms. Dr.)

ADR Full Name: 

ADR Title:  

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
Sent: Monday, November 4, 2024 1:08 PM
To: Rhode, Andrea; Black, Dennis
Cc: Ritter, Jon
Subject: RE: Steel Dynamics Southwest, LLC Permit 4342, Project 37338 Significant Revision

Ok, thank you for the updated OP-1. 
 

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
To: 'dennis.black@steeldynamics.com'; 'andrea.rhode@steeldynamics.com'
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
 

 Missing Forms OP-1 to updated Technical Contact, Sen/Rep and COR2, with Dennis 
Black listed per COR 
 
Please send it to my attention before noon today. 
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Carolyn Thomas

From: Richard Suniga
Sent: Friday, November 1, 2024 8:45 AM
To: Carolyn Thomas
Subject: FW: STEERS Title V Application Submittal (New Application)

Please process. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Richard Suniga 
APD/APIRT 
512.239.5325 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: steers@tceq.texas.gov <steers@tceq.texas.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2024 5:17 PM 
To: RFCAIR14 <rfcair14@tceq.texas.gov>; TVAPPS <tvapps@tceq.texas.gov> 
Subject: STEERS Title V ApplicaƟon SubmiƩal (New ApplicaƟon) 
 
The TV-E applicaƟon has been successfully submiƩed by Dennis Black. The submiƩal was received at 10/30/2024 05:16 
PM. 
 
 The Reference number for this submiƩal is 696981 
 
 The confirmaƟon number for this submiƩal is 575707. 
 The Area ID for this submiƩal is 4324. 
 The Project ID for this submiƩal is 37338. 
The hash code for this submiƩal is C96D05CDC0213AAFB1DA3F7028AA157CE902BE7E2F57A3AD57BF4648AC0AE12E. 
 
 You may access the original applicaƟon submiƩal and the noƟce of final acƟon documents from the COR Viewer which is 
available at hƩps://ida.tceq.texas.gov/steersstaff/index.cfm?fuseacƟon=openadmin.submitlog&newsearch=yes. 
 
 If you have any quesƟons, please contact the STEERS Help Line at 512-239-6925 or by e-mail at steers@tceq.texas.gov.  


















































































